From: Leslie Garvis

To: Jim Amos; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Kyle Adams; Johnny Titsworth; Catherine Ursanic (cursanic@rice-ecs.com); Hack Conder (hconder@rice-

ecs.com); Jacob Kamplain (jkamplain@rice-ecs.com); Lara Weinheimer (lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com); Laura
Flores (Iflores@rice-ecs.com)

Subject: Termination Request and Final C-141 for Gissler A-2 Battery
Date: Friday, February 13, 2015 11:33:59 AM
Attachments: Burnett Gissler A-2 Battery (Termination Request.pdf

Attached you will find the Termination Request and Final C-141 for the 3/20/14 release
at the Gissler A 2 Battery.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you and have a nice weekend.

LesLiE M. GARvis
REecuraTory COORDINATOR

BurneTT OIL Co., INC.
Burnerr Praza-Surre 1500
801 Cuerry StreET - UNiT #9
Forr Worth, TX 76102-6881
Direct LiNg: 817.583.8730
MosiLe: 713.819.4371

Fax: (817) 332-2438

EMAIL: LGARVIS@BURNETTOIL.COM

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider
information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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